
Emrys Davis 
Partner 
Direct Line: 416.777.6242 
 e-mail: davise@bennettjones.com

October 12, 2022 

Via E-Mail:  

Annie Ruhlmann 
Registry Officer 
Competition Tribunal 
Thomas D’Arcy McGee Building 
90 Sparks Street, Suite 600 
Ottawa, ON K1P 5B4 

Dear Ms. Ruhlmann: 

Re: Commissioner of Competition Bureau v. Rogers Communications Inc. and 
Shaw Communications Inc. (CT-2002-002) 

Further to Mr. Smith and Mr. Leschinsky's letters regarding the parties' intentions to mediate, I 
am writing to advise that Videotron intends to participate in such a mediation.  

Yours truly, 

BENNETT JONES LLP 

Emrys Davis 

ED:ac 
cc Crawford Smith, Jonathan Lisus, Matthew Law, Bradley Vermeersch, Zain Naqi, John Carlo Mastrangelo, 

Ronke Akinyemi, Patrick Wodhams, Lax O’Sullivan Lisus Gottlieb LLP 
Derek Leschinsky, Miriam Varelalizardi, Katherine Rydel, Ryan Caron, Kevin Hong, Jasveen Puri, Jonathan 
Bitran, Paul Klippenstein, Darian Bakelaar, Adriano Imperadeiro, Raha Mohammad, Competition Bureau Legal 
Services  
Kent Thomson, Derek Ricci, Steven Frankel, Chanakya Sethi, Alisa McMaster, Tanya Barbiero, Davies Ward 
Phillips & Vineberg LLP  
John Rook, Alysha Pannu, Bennett Jones LLP 
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